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the course of his work, he investigated the sites of the missions of
St. Joseph, St. Ignace, and Ste. Marie, on Christian Island.

Rev. J. W. Annis, M. A., of the Methodist Episcopal church,
while residing in the district (1884—-87), made a collection of Huron
relics, many of them from the sites of the mission towns. Since his
death, this collection (400 specimens) has been placed in the Pro-
vincial Archzeological Museum at Toronto. His investigations ex-
tended to the sites of St. Ignace, St. Louis, Ste. Marie-on-the-Wye,
and Wenrio. :

James Bain, Jr., librarian of the Toronto Public Library, has
thrown some light on the subject of the Huron missions. A paper
read by him before the Canadian Institute in April, 1885, on ‘“ The
Present Condition of the old French Fort at St. Marie,’’ of which
an abstract appears in the Proceedings, 3rd series, vol. iii. (1886),
Pp- 278, 279, describes, from personal inspection at different times,
the razing of these ruins during the previous thirty years.

Since Father Th. F. Laboreau became (1873) pastor of St. Anne'’s,
Penetanguishene, he has devoted much time to the examination of
mission sites. A paper, ‘ Reminiscences of the Huron Missions,"
read before the Canadian Institute, Toronto, March 19, 1887, de-
scribes some of his investigations. Amnother paper read before the
same body, Sept. 25, 1891, on ‘‘ The Early History of the Mission of
St. Anne’s, Penetanguishene,”” reviews its history from the year of
its foundation (1835) until the commencement of the memorial
church in memory of the martyred Jesuits, Brébeuf and his compan-
ions, in the erection of which Father Laboreau himself has shown
so much zeal. The corner stone of this edifice was laid Sept. s,
1886; and by 1890 the work had advanced so far that the basement
could be used for regular services.

David Boyle, curator of the Ontario Archzological Museum, To-
ronto, in the course of his scientific work has made numerous visits
to the Huron country. More than a thousand relics in the museum
have been taken from village sites of the Hurons and Tobacco Na-
tion, including the mission towns in both. His nine Aznual Re-
ports, and a small work, Primitive Man in Ontario, which are the
most valuable contributions to the archaology of Ontario yet pub-
lished, abound in many references to the relics of these localities.

A. C. Osborne, a journalist, formerly of Penetanguishene, has
written various articles on the Huron missions— *“ The Land of the
Wyandots,” “ The Flight of the Hurons from Ste. Marie to Chris-
tian Island,”’ etc.

An article by Joseph Wallace, Sr., Orillia, Ont., in 7%e Canadzian
Indzian (Sault Ste. Marie, Ont.), Feb. 1891, p. 134, entitled ““A Fish-
ing Station of the Ancient Hurons Identified,’’ describes the channel



